

## Curriculum Vitae - Sarah Clein Personal Profile



I am a resilient, passionate and resourceful leader with knowledge, skills and experience in performance management, qualitative research, public health, programme management, leadership development and cultural change in organisations. I have over 25 years' leadership experience, including head of service and assistant director level posts within the NHS, local government, government and more recently within the private sector. I have run my own consultancy offering coaching, interim management, project consultancy and leadership development services to the public and private sector since 2014.



## Employment History

Title	Key Responsibilities	Employer	Date
Consultant	Effective teams review and ongoing senior leadership team coaching – CIPFA CCo Consultancy	Sarah Clein Consulting Ltd	Aug 2019 – present
Coach	Personal and business coaching – working with individuals, teams and organisations	Wildflower Fire Ltd	From May 2019 to present
Consultant	Cheshire CCGs Continuing Healthcare Service – leadership development, coaching, system and policy review	Sarah Clein Consulting Ltd	March – Sept 2019
Consultant	Continuing Healthcare Review – Cheshire East Clinical Commissioning Group	Sarah Clein Consulting Ltd	June – November 2018
Consultant	Performance Management reviews – Bolton and Wolverhampton Councils	ICT Revolutions Ltd	December to August 2018
Associate – Nicky McCrudden Training	Research, interviews and written report for Making Every Contact Count Programme	Nicky McCrudden Training Ltd/Sarah Clein Consulting Ltd	February – April 2018
Associate – Nicky McCrudden Training	Facilitation of action learning sets for senior managers as part of broader leadership development programme.	Nicky McCrudden Training Ltd/Sarah Clein Consulting Ltd	May to September 2017
Associate Consultant – ICT Revolutions Ltd	Lead for performance management, business development, coaching and leadership development.	ICT Revolutions Ltd/Sarah Clein Consulting Ltd	April 2017 to present

Managing Director - Public Sector Intelligence Ltd	Director lead for business development.	Sarah Clein Consulting Ltd	Apr 2017 to April 2020
Interim Consultant - Performance Management	Design, development and delivery of performance management programme including systems and reporting framework within Liverpool City Council children's social care and MASH. Work across Senior Leadership Team and management of performance team in order to prepare for JTAI and subsequent Ofsted re visits.	ICT Revolutions Ltd/Sarah Clein Consulting Ltd	Dec 2015 to Mar 2017
Programme Director - Healthier Futures	Leadership responsibility for the delivery of Supporting a Smoke Free Pregnancy Scheme across 3 client sites.	Healthier Futures/Plane Sailing Ltd/Sarah Clein Consulting Ltd	Oct 2015 - Oct 2017
Interim Programme Manager - CHC Service Stabilisation	Working across 5 Clinical Commissioning Groups, development and leadership of stabilisation programme including performance management, leadership development, policies and governance, design of transformation programme.	Cheshire and Wirral Clinical Commissioning Groups/Sarah Clein Consulting Ltd	April 2015 to Nov 2016
Associate Consultant	Design and delivery of leadership programmes within the public sector focusing on leadership skills for frontline staff.	Ascensio/Sarah Clein Consulting Ltd	Aug 2014 - present
Interim Programme Manager – Complex Care	Working alongside CCG board and senior clinical leads, design and delivery of programme of service stabilisation and re design including identification of cost savings.	West Cheshire Clinical Commissioning Group/Sarah Clein Consulting Ltd	Oct 2014 – June 2015
Interim Head of Service – Rural Locality	Strategic lead for Waste Management Service Cross Council service transformation and re design Rural locality strategic services lead Development of localism agenda including community capacity building, devolution of service delivery and identification of cost savings.	Cheshire West and Chester Council	Sept 13 - Sept 14
Interim Health Improvement Principal – commissioning	Established and led public health commissioning team within new organisation designing re commissioning programme across key public health areas including physical activity.	Cheshire West and Chester Council	May 13 – Sept 13
Interim Head of Service - Children and Young People	Led commissioning and delivery of key public health programmes including physical activity, emotional health and wellbeing and joint commissioning for children and young people.	Western Cheshire PCT	Nov 12 – Apr 13

Head of Commissioning – Children and Young People	Developed and led cross sector joint commissioning programme across NHS community, hospital services and public health.	Western Cheshire PCT/West Cheshire CCG	Dec 10 - Nov 12
Head of Public Health and Partnerships	Strategic lead for children and young people working across the organisation and in partnership with other agencies to commission services, reduce health inequalities and improve service delivery.	Western Cheshire PCT	Jun 07 – Dec 10
Assistant Director of Public Health	Management of a range of public health programmes and staff and redesign of health promotion service.	Central and Eastern Cheshire Primary Care Trust	Apr 04 – Jun 07
Policy Lead	National policy lead for drug prevention working across government.	Department of Health	Sept 01- Mar 04

## Education

Qualification	Institution	Level attained	Year
Post Graduate Certificate in Business and Personal Coaching	Barefoot Coaching Ltd/ University of Chester	In Progress	2019 -
Master of Public Health	University of Liverpool	Masters	2005 - 2012
Diploma in Counselling	Compass, Liverpool	Pass	1998 - 2001
MSc Health Promotion Research and Policy Change	Liverpool John Moores University	Post Graduate Diploma	1994 - 1996
BSc (Hons) Applied Consumer Science	Manchester Metropolitan University	2:2	1990 - 1993
A levels and GCSEs	King David High School, Liverpool	I have 3 A levels and 11 GCSEs (including Maths and English at C grade or above)	1988 - 1990

# Continuing Professional Development

Regular attendance at Shropshire Coaches Network

Barefoot Coaching Ltd Annual Conference – 2019

School Governor Peer Review Training – 2018

Prince 2 Programme Management – 2016

Thomas International – DISC Training 2016

National Leadership for Empowered and Healthy Communities Programme 12 months -2014

## Contact Details

07767 320883 or [sarahclein@btopenworld.com](mailto:sarahclein@btopenworld.com)